

HUNTERSTON SITE STAKEHOLDER GROUP

The forty-sixth meeting of the Hunterston Site Stakeholder Group will take place on Thursday 1 December 2016 at 1.30pm in The Lauriston Hotel, 15 South Crescent Road, Ardrossan KA22 8AE (1pm for lunch).

AGENDA

- 13:00 Lunch and information gathering**
- 13:30 Chairman's Opening Remarks and Declarations of Interest**
- Chair and Vice Chair Updates and Correspondence**
- 13:40 Actions and approval of previous Minutes**
- 13:43 Hunterston B Station Reports**
Hunterston B Report – Colin Weir
ONR Report – Ryan Maitland
SEPA Report – Keith Hammond
- Public Question and Answer Session***
- 14:30 Hunterston A Site Reports**
Hunterston A Report – Martin Grafton
ONR Report – Rob Eales
SEPA Report – Adam Stackhouse
NDA Reports – Bill Hamilton
- 15:30 Update from Scottish Government**
SG Report - Ewan Young
- Public Question and Answer Session***
- 15:45 Any Other Business**
- 16:00 Next Meeting Thursday 2 March 2017**